
City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

Date: August 22, 2017

To: Patrick H. West, City Manager

From: John Gross, Director of Financial Management

For: Budget Oversight Committee

Subject: Proposed Updated Budgetary and Financial Policies

On July 25, 2017, the Budget Oversight Committee (BOC) recommended a number of
updates to the City Council's Budgetary and Financial Policies (Policies). Attached is a
draft of updates intended to reflect the direction of the BOC. Minor, non-substantive
grammar and wording improvements were also made throughout the Policies. A complete
listing of the abbreviated version and the full version of the proposed updated Policies is
attached (Exhibit A). Redline versions of both are also included (Exhibit B). Only the
Policies that have been substantively changed are summarized below:

Policy No. 3 - Budget Process is an Annual Cycle

Modified to require programmatic and fiscal review prior to adoption; specifies a lower
priority for mid-year programs and projects compared to preexisting ones; and,
requires that any non-routine mid-year changes be annually reported to the BOC.

Policy No. 4 - User Fees to be Set at the Cost of Service

Modified to require the City Manager to establish a process for in-depth review of all
fees over time and emphasizes those with significant subvention.

Policy No. 5 - One-Tlme Resources are for One-Time Uses

Clarified to specify the 5 percent of new General Fund funds available is set aside for
unfunded liabilities.

Policy No. 6 - Capital Projects Budgeted for Both One-Times and Ongoing Costs

Modified to include projects proposed by any elected official and adds replacement
costs and potential funding of replacement costs. Exempts items that do not
significantly impact the City. Requires similar considerations when setting fees.

Policy No. 7 - Fund Balance Policy

This is a preexisting financial policy that was adopted by the City Council separately
and is now incorporated into the Policies (no change to the policy).
















































































